
From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 2:17 PM
To: 'needssurveysubmittals@cadmusgroup.com'
Cc: 'Michelle Lee'
Subject: City of Flint 2011 Needs Survey

I just sent the 2011 Needs Survey for Flint and realized it was the wrong submittal. I sent the survey that was submitted to us, not the final survey that we prepared after review and consultation with the city. I will resubmit this survey momentarily. Please discard the initial submittal.

Richard Benzie, P.E.
Community Drinking Water
Resource Management Division, MDEQ
517241-1245